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Swapnil Sutar

From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 12 January 2024 17:51
To: Irfan Sayed; Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Saikat Pal; Jatin Jain; Akshay Sharma; Abdul Rehman; Stephen P; Shama Nair; Ameet Koomar
Subject: TC Recommendation - Gross Kitchen - Exhaust Hood Chimneys - LKO Outlets

Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
 
Please find below our recommendation for aforementioned item for your further process. 
 

A. Summary 
Sl. 

No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST @ 18% Amount with Tax Vendor 

1 CIP Lounge, LKO LKO                                            21,900                                3,942                                           25,842  Gross Kitchen  
2 INDIAN KITCHEN LKO                                        1,18,800                             21,384                                       1,40,184  Gross Kitchen  

  TOTAL                                          1,40,700                             25,326                                       1,66,026    
 
 

B. BOQ Line Items 
Sl. 

NO. Project Item 
No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty Rate   Amount  

126 CIP Lounge, LKO LK-02 

EXHAUST CHIMNEY WITH 
CARBON FILTER & SHOULD 
BE DUCT LESS WALL 
MOUNTED FLAT 

900 x 540 x 400Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No  1 21900 21900 

216 INDIAN KITCHEN   Exhaust Hood-1  600 X 510 X 670Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No 1 17,700                     17,700 
217 INDIAN KITCHEN   Exhaust Hood-2  900 X 510 X 670Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No 1 21,900                     21,900 
218 INDIAN KITCHEN   Exhaust Hood-3 900 X 510 X 670Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No 1 21,900                     21,900 
219 INDIAN KITCHEN   Exhaust Hood-4 900 X 510 X 670Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No 1 21,900                     21,900 
220 INDIAN KITCHEN   Exhaust Hood-5 600 X 510 X 670Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No 1 17,700                     17,700 
221 INDIAN KITCHEN   Exhaust Hood-6  600 X 510 X 670Ht. MAGLIO SLATE No 1 17,700                     17,700 

       Total Amount                 1,40,700 
Dear Sandeep – As discussed, all terms and conditions as per the existing orders of Gross Kitchen with TFS. 
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Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
 
Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
 

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


